
From: Student Services 
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2020 9:58 AM 
Subject: Broward College Seahawks Cares Grant Spring 2021 Application is OPEN!  
  
The grant is available to Broward College students who are enrolled in Spring 2021 and meet the following 
criteria:   

1. Must have a 2020-2021 Free Application for Federal Student Aid (FAFSA) on file with 
Broward College.  

2. Must be enrolled in a Title IV eligible degree program at Broward College in the term in 
which the student is applying for aid.   

3. Must be meeting SAP guidelines for the term in which the student is applying for aid, 
either passing or by appeal.   

4. Must not have Pell grant overpayments or have a federal loan in default.   
5. Must have completed a statement of educational purpose and verify identity (SSN).   
6. Must not be a dual enrollment or early admission high school student.   
7. Must have additional expenses related to the disruption of campus operations due to 

coronavirus.   
 

What you need to do:  
   

1. Register for classes in the Spring 2021 term, any session.  
2. Complete your FAFSA, visit https://studentaid.gov/h/apply-for-aid/fafsa to 

complete the FAFSA if you haven’t already and use the Broward College school 
code 001500.  

3. Complete the application at the link below by March 24, 2021. The applications 
will be reviewed beginning January 15, 2021, for students registered in Session 1 
& 2 courses. Awards will vary from a minimum of $150 to a maximum of $850 
and will be based on need.   

   
We know that many of our students have faced challenges during this pandemic, and Broward 
College stands ready to continue to support you in your academic goals. We are here for you 
and look forward to welcoming you this Spring.  
 
 
CARES ACT APPLICATION:  https://tinyurl.com/y3eq25kz  
 
 
  
This e-mail account is send only, and not monitored.  If you have further questions about the 
information in this e-mail, do not REPLY to the e-mail.  Instead, please reach out to the contact provided 
in the message. 
 

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__studentaid.gov_h_apply-2Dfor-2Daid_fafsa&d=DwMGaQ&c=AyrajPdOsbMUQ9pNazKW2A&r=96Y1nFjh5Cz1kGxi-EJStEoZv86xrMd1XfdszfczPIg&m=FIJYo9vstZoH05Wlt0p5483U_u-nvYDXGUzC36xfn_Q&s=v8nu1XB7BNfrohqiA05MWTbtiCmXpfmg1WacT-D_oDg&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__tinyurl.com_y3eq25kz&d=DwMGaQ&c=AyrajPdOsbMUQ9pNazKW2A&r=96Y1nFjh5Cz1kGxi-EJStEoZv86xrMd1XfdszfczPIg&m=FIJYo9vstZoH05Wlt0p5483U_u-nvYDXGUzC36xfn_Q&s=_QZofv6zh8uokNxYgOZVncrOUv0_2gABkPeTnBGEDjk&e=

